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Shannon Westerlund

From: Peter P. Gansen
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 1:30 PM
To: Shannon Westerlund; Becky Sovde
Cc: Kevin E. Turnock
Subject: RE: 2020-006068

Nope, reviewed it. To me it looks like denial pending variance.  If they are doing 1 time 50% they still cant move the 
structure horizontally.  
 
Very good catch.  Pending Beckys comments I would sideline it for denial.  If we weren’t so busy I would reach out and 
call and see, but that’s not the case now.  
 
 

 

From: Shannon Westerlund <shannon.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us>  
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 12:05 PM 
To: Becky Sovde <becky.sovde@co.aitkin.mn.us>; Peter P. Gansen <peter.gansen@co.aitkin.mn.us> 
Cc: Kevin E. Turnock <kevin.turnock@co.aitkin.mn.us> 
Subject: FW: 2020-006068 
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Are you guys familiar with this project? 
 

Shannon Westerlund 
Aitkin County Planning & Zoning 
Environmental Services 
307 2nd Street NW, Rm 219, Aitkin, MN 56431 
218-927-7342 
Fax: 218-927-4372 
www.co.aitkin.mn.us 

 
 

From: Kevin E. Turnock  
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 11:59 AM 
To: Shannon Westerlund <shannon.westerlund@co.aitkin.mn.us> 
Subject: RE: 2020-006068 
 
Unless it goes straight up and then back down, he will need a variance. From his plan and the interactive map, it is not 
meeting lake setback. I wonder if anyone else in the office has talked to him on this? 
 

From: Shannon Westerlund  
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 11:48 AM 
To: Kevin E. Turnock <kevin.turnock@co.aitkin.mn.us>; Peter P. Gansen <peter.gansen@co.aitkin.mn.us> 
Cc: Kimberly Burton <kimberly.burton@co.aitkin.mn.us> 
Subject: 2020-006068 
 
Another weird application… I have no idea? 
 

 
 
https://pzpermit.co.aitkin.mn.us/view.php?id=200449 
 

Shannon Westerlund 
Aitkin County Planning & Zoning 
Environmental Services 
307 2nd Street NW, Rm 219, Aitkin, MN 56431 
218-927-7342 
Fax: 218-927-4372 
www.co.aitkin.mn.us 

 
 


